Actual jury verdict in Class’ possession
of 1llegally sawed-off shotgun case.
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TR ~~ -~ DANGERQUS ORDNANCE (SECTION

DEFENDANT i 2923.17, OHIQ REVISED CODE) (F-5)

We, the Jury, duly impaneled and sworn, find the Defendant, Rodney D. Class, Guila,

- beyond a reasonable doubt, of Unlawful Possession of Dangerous Ordnance in violationof

Section 2923.17, Ohio Revised Code, g gX the fifth degree, as charged in Count Four of

the Indictment.

All twelve (12) of our number so concur in said verdict. This verdict of Guilty is

reached this ZZE day of October, 2002. :, " z
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- Class was on probation for a prior

: tho gun-related offense when arrested
here. |




Indictment for
THREE COUNTS CARRYING CONCEALED WEAPONS
ONE COUNT UNLAWFUIL POSSESSION OF DANGEROUS ORDNANCE

Rev. Code: Sges. 2939.20..22:2941.06,.49

The State of Ohio, Tuscarawas County, ss. COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

Of the Term of September in the Year of our Lord Two Thousand One.

The Jurors of the* Grand Jury of the State of Ohio, within and for the body of
the County aforesaid, on their oaths, in the name and by the authority of the State of
Ohio, do find and present that on or about the 28" day of November, 2001, at the
County of Tuscarawas, State of Ohio, one RODNEY D. CLASS did knowingly carry or
have, concealed on his person or concealed ready at hand any deadly CVeapon or
dangerous ordnance, to-wit: a knife, contrary to and in violation of Section
2923.12(A) of the Ohio Revised Code and against the peace and dignity of the State
of Ohio, a misdemeanor of the first degree.

COUNT TWO
On or about the 28" day of November, 2001, 'at the County of TuscaraWas,

State of Ohio, one RODNEY D. CLASS did knowingly carry, or have concealed on his
SRR

person or concealed ready at hand any deadly weapon or dangerous ordnance, to-wit:
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two (2} nightsticks with concealed blades, contrary to and in violation of Section

.'2923.12(A) of the Ohio Regised Code and against the peace and dignity of‘ the State
of Ohio, a misdemeanor of the first degree,
COUNT THREE
On or about the 28™ day of November, 2001, at the County of Tgscarawas,
State of Ohio, one RODNEY D. CLASS did knowingly carry or have conceale;d on .his
person or ready at hand any deadly weapon or dangerous ordnance, to-wit: a sawed
off Springfield shotgun, a firearm that is either loaded or for which were either Ioadgc'i.

or for which R.ODNEY D. CLASS had ammunition ready at hand, contrary to and in

violation of Section 2923.12(A) of the Ohio Revised Code and against the peace and
dignity of the State of Ohio, a felony of the fourth degree.

COUNT FOQUR
On or about the 28"™ day of November, 2001, at the County of Tuscarawas,

State of Ohio, one RODNEY D. CLASS, did knowingly acquire, have, carry any
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dangerous ordnance, to-wit: a sawed off Springfield shotgun, contrary to and in

violation of Section 2923.17 of the Ohio Revised Code and against the peace and

dignity of the State of Ohio, a felony of the fifth degree.

Endorsed: A true bill.

ASB/km

MW

Prog‘ecutmg A z‘t&rney

Foreperson of the Grand Jury
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Class’ conviction for hunting without permission of owner

(effectively trespassing with firearm).

Q Y
cor : ds the De ) i arge s) ITIS THE SENTENCE
=COURT THAT THE DEFENDANT PAY FINES AND BE IMPRISONED IN THE STARK COUNTY JAIL AS
» FOLLOWS . o

’ lass Ohm sawed-off shotgun

) Defendant is ordered to complete

( _;hrs of S.C.5. by 12

' arrest occurred within this two
( ) Defendant is ordered to complete D.I.P. program by N

and is credited §. - against fine upon completion. w s

. b W EF

() Defendant is ordered to srgn up and comply with () Quest ( ) Tasc, iR $ g S8

() Cholces, () Melymbrosia, ( ) Intercede by < L S “S8
. o (R} ;

( ) Defendant is credited with days served in lieu of days/fine/both. Ny g
COUNT ___ CHARGE _ FINES_______ &costsJAIL____ gays Qi
() consecutive ( ) concurrent with Count ___. () IT-IS FURTHER ORDERED that all but ‘
$____ tme and all but - L days are suspended on the same conditions as the above Count.
COUNT CHAHGE FINES______ &costsJAIL days

( ) consecutrve ( ) concurrent with Count __. (. ) IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that all but
S'________ fme and all but ' days are suspended on the same conditions as: the above Count..
COUNT ___ CHARGE____ R _FINE$S_______ &costsJAIL ______ days

( ) consecutlve ( ) concurrent wuth Count —{ )ITIS FURTHER ORDERED that all but

$ . fine and all but_____ < days are suspended on the same conditions as the above Count.
COUNT(S) L . are DISMISSED on MOthl‘l of the Prosecutor.

The deft.'s driver license is suspended for a term of. : : -days effective this date, and the deft. is .
HEREBY ORDERED to deliver his license to the. Clerk of thls Court Immedlately

The jail sentence rmposed by this order will commenceon . at AM/PM.

( ) at the Court. - ( ) at the Stark County Jail. - The Defendant is order released from jail on
at AM/PM. Ftemalnmg days will be completed" on EMHIA by

The Cour finds that the Defendant is able to pay the fine and costs in this case, and orders the Defendant to pay
the fine and costs( ) today (or) ( )by ' A )The Defendant is ordered released

on own recognizance. | o
POINTS..____ , ‘ /%DOJ}QQ
g Judg‘e Canton Munrcrpa’l Court™

CRIMINAL /TRAFFIC JOURNAL VOL | PG LG iy ?9%]
)2016D-96. Date Signed




Case 1;13-cr-00253—RWR Document 169 Filed 11/21/14 Page 1 of LG  [SV——

-
U.S. Department of Justice

Ronald C, Machen Jr.
United States Attorney

District of Columbia
The Plea Deal offered to Rod Class and his =~
- attorney which Class accepted and signed.

November 6, 2014
ﬁ.J. Kramer
eral Public Defender for the
Blsmct o? 5qum51a

._J. Kramet(@1d.ox

Rodney Class
732 North Lincoln Street

High Shoals, NC 28077

Re:  United States v. Rodney Class
Criminal Case No. 15335 zMR)
Dear Mr, Class;

This letter sets forth the full and complete plea offer to you from the Office of the Jnited
States Atforney for the District of Columbia (hereinafier also referred to as “the Government” or
“this Office”). This plea offer expires on November 10, 2014. If you accept the terms and
conditions of this offer, please execute this document in the space provided below. Upon receipt
of the executed document, this letter will become the Plea Agreement (hereinafter referred to as
“this Agreement”). The terms of the offer are as follows: ‘

1. Chatges and Statutory Penalties

You have been charged with Possession of a Firearm on U.S. Caﬁitol Grounds, in
violation of 40 U.S.C. § 5104(e). .

You understand that a violation of this statute carries a maximum sentence of 5 years of
imprisonment; a fine not to exceed $250,000; a term of supervised release of not more than 3
years; and an obligation to pay any applicable interest or penalties on fines not timely made.

. In addition, you agree to pzy a special assessment of $100 per felony conviction to the
Clerk of the United States District Court for the District of Columbia, You also understand that,
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3572 and {§ 5E1.2 of the United States Sentencing Commission,
Guidelines Manual (2013) (hereinafler “Sentencing Guidelines,” “Guidelines,” or “U,S.8.G.”),

Actual charge here was “carrying” “dangerous weapons”

“onto United States Capitol Grounds” (was not limited to
ﬁrearmsz.

=




Plea Deal Continued: Note here that Class fraudulently conceals his TRUE criminal history
from the proseautor A semtemrg Todee, T 505 OFo CORVICTION cT e g et
offense, his 2001 Ohio CONVICTION for FELONY POSSESSION OF A SAWED-OFF SHOTGUN,
his 2010 N.C. CONVICTION for using a license plate for one vehicle on a different vehicle, his
2013 N.C. CONVICTION for installing a REAL law enforcement “blue light” on his
fraudulently-marked Jeep and his 2013 N.C. CONVICTION for resisting arrest. FIVE

CRIMINAL CONVICTIONS, ONE FELONY!
T ——

the Government, through your allogution, adherence to every provision of this Agreement, and
conduct between entry of the plea and imposition of sentence,

Nothing in this Agreement limits the right of the Government to seek denial of the
adjustment for acceptance of responsibility, pursuant to U.8.8.G. § 3E1.1, and/or imposition of
an adjustment for obstruction of justice, pursuant to U.8.8.G. § 3C1.1, regardless of any
agreement set forth above, should you move to withdraw your guilty plea after it is entered, or
should it be determined by the Government that you have either (2) engaged in conduct,
unknown to the Government at the time of the signing of this Agreement, that constitutes
obstruction of justice, or (b) engaged in additional criminal conduct after signing this Agreement,

In accordance with the above, the applicable Guidelines Offense Level will be at least 6.

B. Estimated Criminal Histoi Category

Based upon the information now available to this Office (including the Pre-Plea Criminal

History Calculation, ,iou have & prior misdemeanor criminal conviction,

Accordingly, you are estimated to have 1 criminal history point and your Criminal
History Category is estimated to be 1. You acknowledge that if additional relevant convictions
are discovered during the pre-sentence Tnvestigation by the Uniled States Probation Oflice, your -

criminal history points may increase. Similarly, if the United States Probation Office determines!
that you have fewer convictions than estimated herein, your criminal history points may
decrease.

C. Estimated Applicable Guidelines Range

Based upon the agreed total offense level and the estimated criminal history category set
forth above, your estimated Sentencing Guidelines range is 0 months to 6 months (the
“Estimated Guidelines Range™). In addition, the parties agree that, pursuant to U.S.S.G. § SE1.2,
should the Court impose a fine, at Guidelines level 6, the estimated applicable fine range is $500
to $5,000. You reserve the right to ask the Court not to impose any applicable fine.

The parties agree that, solely for the purposes of calculating the applicable range under
the Sentencing Guidelines, neither a downward nor upward departure from the Estimated
Guidelines Range set forth above is warranted, Accordingly, neither party will seek any
departure or adjustment to the Estimated Guidelines Range, nor will either party suggest that the
Court consider such a departure or adjustment, except as provided in this plea letter. Moreover,
you understand and acknowledge that the Estimated Guidelines Range agreed to by the parties is
not binding on the Probation Office or the Court, Should the Court determine that a different
guidelines range is applicable, you will not be permitted to withdraw your guilty plea on that
basis, and the parties will still be bound by this Agreement.

You understand and acknowledge that the terms of this section apply only to conduct that

occurred before the execution of this Agreement. Should you commit any conduct after the
execution of this Agreement that would form the basis for an increase in your base offense level
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Case 1:12-cr-00253-RWR Document 169 Filed 11/21/14 Page 8 of 10

This list omits the machete and the rifle referred to
elsewhere in the police records.

The Goverament and your client hereby agree that the following items seized from you
and your vehicle on May 30, 2013, and currently in the custody and/or control of the
Metropolitan Police Department, were properly seized and were involved in or used in violation
of federal law by the defendant:

A. Taurus .44 caliber gun with 7 rounds ammunition

B. Ruger 9mm pistol with magazine and 8 rounds ammunition

: C. Henry .44 caliber gun with 11 rounds ammunition
—Dpe Rl 1) e
E,_Switchblade
F, Axes(3)

G, .44 caliber ammo g1552
L1 9mm ammo (50)

- Your client agrees that these items are subject to seizure by the United States, and that no
defense exists to the seizure of this property by the United States. As such, the defendant hereby
relinquishes all claim, title, and interest he has in the above referenced property to the United
States and/or the District of Columbia and agrees not to oppose any civil, administrative, or
judicial forfeiture of the property. Your client agrees to take any actions requested by this Office
or the Metropolitan Police Department to transfer ownership of these items to the United States
or the District of Columbia, Your client consents to both the destruction of these items and to
their abandonment to the United States or the District of Columbia. Your client agrees that he
will not file a claim to this property and withdraws any claith for the property that he may have
filed. Your client knowingly and voluntarily waives any right to timely notice provided for in 18
U.S.C. 983. Your client certifies that he is the sole owner of the property listed above, and that
no one else has an ownership interest in this property.

(b)  The defendant agrees to waive all constitutional and statutory challenges in any manner
(including, but not limited to, direct appeal) to the seizure and destruction carried out in
accordance with this plea agreement on any grounds.

12, Complete Agreement

No agreements, promises, understandings, or representations have been made by the
parties or their counsel other than those contained in writing herein, nor will any such
agreements, promises, understandings, or representations be made unless committed to writing
and signed by you, defense counsel, and an Assistant United States Attorney for the District of
Columbia.

You further understand that this Agreement is binding only upon the Criminal and
Superior Court Divisions of the United States Attorney’s Office for the District of Columbia.
This Agreement does not bind the Civil Division of this Office or any other United States
Attorney’s Office, nor does it bind ary other state, local, or federal'prosecutor. It also does not
bar or compromise any civil, tax, or zdministrative claim pending or that may be made against

you.
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Class was on probation for a prior North Carolina criminal
conviction when arrested in D.C. carrying a car load of
dangerous weapons in violation of his probation.
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In The General Court Of Justice District Court Divisip , m “w N—. m m m N - w Wm._.>._._m OF NORTH CAROLINA h\\ NCGL 1/ County

n .
i
— > File No. i f
& T © 1| The yndersigned officer, mmw m_‘ovmzm cause to beligye that on or about
W\ ﬂo_. .m 2 /V, H @—@aw MQ@®@ : { ro s 129, (a.) (p.) m., the i day of \ﬂ@\ s
= = = - j R N
o 5] ' E , in the named county, the named defendant did unlawfully and
0 m m /@ t ZOW.—-I O>mo_|_2> CZ__HO—M_S 0_._..>.—._OZ ! willfully operate a (motor) vehicle on a (street or highway) (public-vetricatarareai-
| Tp e | Pefendant Is To Appear In District Court 07 [ 1. At a speed of MPH in a MPH [ zone. G.S. 20141
Bl < =82 3 1l S~ 77. L] work zone. G.S. 20-141(2).  88. L] schocl zone. G.S. 20-141.1.
o Z| ¢ ES5 e = o | NC. J! 2. In forward motion without having the provided seat belt ly fastened about
ol 2 = > - . In forward motion without having the provided seat belt properly fastened abou
8 ohe BESE 3 8 | Day Of Week v Month o.&\m\ Year | Timg KAM ! e body. G0, 20438 2A, © propery
O 3} s0S5 % s c |, %\ E% / % { 12 _\ M Q g o Oem i [ 3. By transporting a passenger of less than 16 years of age without having the
> e 53T o 5 | + - passenger in a (weight appropriate child passenger restraint system) (seat
zi 2838 2 ¢ [{0pL Docl O Oher |No. Of Charges ol i bely. G.S. 20187.1.
Ol Fgge s 3 S THE STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA VS. 1 [ 4. By transporting a child of less than five years of age and less than 40
| = =~ 2 a] € 3 pounds in weight without the child being secured in the rear seat, when the vehicie
o . \
Q ] Q _mu._ .W @ m . M. i Name Of Defendan ; was equipped with an active passenger-side front air bag and the vehicle had a
o SE e 8 s 5 b i rear seat. G.8. 20-137.1(a1).
o O oDu o ﬂ © Address | [7] 5. While subject to an impairing substance. G.S. 20-138.1.
5 o & ! EINEIE ! i [T 6. Without being licensed as a driver by the Division of Motor Vehicles of North
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Class’ North Carolina “resisting arrest” case. A ... | Chas<
lUcp VSt 99

On 02/20/2014 around 1245 pm | was traveling West on NC 27 near US 321 in Lincoln
County. | observed a green Honda CR-V occupied by a white male traveling directly in
front of me. | noticed the driver, now known to me as Rodney Dale Class, was not
wearing his seatbelt.

| activated my blue lights on NC 27 to conduct a traffic stop. Mr. Class made a right turn -
into the parking lot of Lowe’s Hardware and stopped. Before | could get out of my patrol
car, Mr. Class had swiftly exited his vehicle. Mr. Class stood facing me with his

Shoulders raised and had an aggressive bladed stance. His hands were away from his
Body, and he had an unrece;ﬁ%%s'lﬁa'_—'
1 immediately gave loud verbal commands for Mr. Class to get back into his vehicle.
Class replied by saying, “I'm traveling in commerce’ and did not obey my commands. | . .
~ontinued to walk toward Mr. Class and told him again in a loud voice to get back in his
car. M. Class aqain refused to get back in the vehicle and kept communicating with
conversation dead stops. | noticed Mr. Class was holding a black wallet and a pair of
keys in his right hand. As 1 got within about five feet from Mr. Class he quickly reached
f his back with both hands. | instantly drew : |
v oud verbal commands | instructed him to put his
hands in the air, at which point he complied. | instructed Mr. Class to keep his hands in

The air and turn away from me. | re-holstered my pistol after seeing no visible weapons.
d told him to put his hands behind his back. Class

“determined it was not Qossible without another Qair of handcuffs. l\/lr.,CIass’s arms were
Wav oo larae. 1 verbally told Mr. Class to put his right hand in the air, and | physicall

furned him around while holding onto the already handcuffed wrist. | was able to
“handcuff both hands together in the front with no further resistance.

At this point | had Mr. Class raise his hands in the air and | searched him for any
weapons. | noticed his wallet had fallen onto the ground and the contents had spilled

out. After handcuffing W | walked
Mr. Class to the front o1 my vehicle and notified Newton communicatons center of my

location and requested another unit. During this time Mr. Class was verbally expressing
his Sovereign beliefs. While searching Mr. Class for weapons | noticed he was wearing
a monitoring bracelet on his ankle. Mr. Class then stated that he was wearing a survival
it around his neck under his clothes. Lne kit contained several blades and a saw blade
pi0 2 square plastic backage. A similar KiLwas IS0 TOUNCLE DA (

“Under his clothes” were 2 Kits containinﬁ “several blades”

-Unusual vCircumstah’ces that contributed to the use of force were that Mr. Class is a well

documented Sovereiim Citizen that does not recognize General Statutes as being
applicable. : ‘




Class’ North Carolina “resisting arrest” case.

Rodney Dale Class, 432 N Lincoln Street High Shoals, NC 28077, DOB 11/20/1953,

Defendant was charged with Resist, Obstruct, De|a¥ and Seatbelt violation. Mr. Class
e Dlaced under arrest and taken before Magistrate Peeler at the Lincoln County Court
Pouse. Mr. Class received a $1,000 dollar unsecured bond and was picked up by his
wife. Mr. Class is currently on Federal Probation and also entered on the Terrorist watch

list.

Terrorist Watch List!




